

Message

From: Anthony Martinello [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=3FB7D76317B34780B15D96309B995C31-ANTHONY MAR]
Sent: 2018-02-21 2:08:07 PM
To: Matthew Betik (mbetik@kpmg.ca) [mbetik@kpmg.ca]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]; Natalie Schaus [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58bb43f7d031480696ce362cf240759c-Natalie Sch]; Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]
CC: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
Subject: FW: Draft for discussion - risks note for the market accounts including fair hydro
Attachments: Note xx_Market risks DRAFT for discussion only (MB).docx

Importance: High

I reached out to Michael Boll (just back today) for any suggested edits to my original draft.

Attached are Michael's tracked editswhich mainly are aligned to the IESO's overall consistent messaging on FH in other places of the f/s etc.

Please review and as appropriate you can edit Note #14 as necessary.

JB -- fyi

Regards.